

Findochty & District Community Council

Wednesday 26th October 2016, 7pm Findochty Town Hall			
Chair: Gayle Calder			
1a) Attendees			
PS Teresa Clark, Cllr Gordon Cowie, Cllr Sonya Warren, Cllr Gordon McDonald, Gayle Calder, Rachel Watt, Henry Marshall, James Murray, Andrew Slater and James Murray			
b) Apologies			
3a)	Police Update		
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Police Update 	PS Teresa Clark in attendance. Highlighted householders to be vigilant over the winter period.	
b)	Community Warden	Discussion No community warden In attendance	Action
		No Updates as no Community Warden present.	
4.	Previous Minutes	Accepted as true record	
5.	Matters Arising	Discussion	Action
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Secretary/Vacant Seat on CC Complaints of Booking system for Findochty Town Hall Harbour review 300 year celebrations Lighthouse War memorial 300 year Plaque Hall Curtains Artwork leading up to the memorial Community Clocks 	<p>Still looking for a secretary.</p> <p>Awaiting a new system.</p> <p>Good turnouts at harbour drop in sessions. Discussed the funding and charges.</p> <p>Lowering of flag on Hogmanay. To look for piper to book. Andrew to contact a friend of his.</p> <p>The Lighthouse will be painted back white in new year.</p> <p>Ken Kennedy contacted regarding war memorial. To be painted and tidied up.</p> <p>To be installed at the white Mannie</p> <p>Rachel liaising with Nick Goodchild</p> <p>Gayle spoke to Ken Kennedy who sees no problem with artwork in that location. Rachel liaising with Almakit designers</p> <p>Location search ongoing</p> <p>It was decided against buying new tables and carpet for hall</p>	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Town Hall renovations • Thank you gifts 	<p>at the present moment.</p> <p>Gayle to purchase</p>	
6.	Correspondence	Discussion	Action
7.	Treasurers Report	Balance £8,265.98	
8.	Community Feedback	Discussion	Action
		Donation of £1000 received and to be spent in the community. Gayle to send thank you card.	
10.	The JCC of Moray		
11.	AOCB	Discussion	Action
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New strimmer • New bench • School estate • Falconer Museum • Findochty Shally Brigee • Rag Bag collection at Town Hall • Funding from the offshore renewable 	<p>James to purchase additional strimmer for community.</p> <p>Andrew to contact Ken Kennedy to organise purchase of new bench leading up to memorial as existing one rotten and in poor condition.</p> <p>School review ongoing.</p> <p>To contact Falconer Museum in Forres regarding any memorabilia relating to Findochty. To enquire to see if the dux boards stored there.</p> <p>To contact Moray council to enquire if any plans for renewing the bridge.</p> <p>Gayle enquired to who collected the revenue from the rag bag bin at the town hall. Cllr McDonald to enquire.</p> <p>Cllr Gordon McDonald to obtain information on whom to contact.</p>	
12.	Next Meeting	Wednesday 7th of December 2016, at 7pm in the Town Hall	